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From: Karen Jones [DPMC]  
Sent: Wednesday, 8 August 2018 11:45 AM 
To: 'Sarah Baddeley' < > 
Cc: Geoff Short [SSC] < >; Doug Martin <  
Subject: RE: Response to the State Services Commission Inquiry into the use of External Security Consultants 
 
Hi Sarah 
 
Yes, I can confirm that we have undertaken an extensive search of our systems in response to the letter, and to the 
best of our knowledge at this time, no other external security consultants have been used to provide investigative or 
surveillance services. 
 
Ngā mihi | Kind regards  
Karen 
 
[UNCLASSIFIED] 
 
Karen Jones   |   Director,  Office of the Chief Executive       
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet  

|    |   

 

 
 
 
 
 

From: Sarah Baddeley < >  
Sent: Wednesday, 8 August 2018 9:38 AM 
To: Karen Jones [DPMC] < > 
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Cc: Geoff Short [SSC] < >; Doug Martin <  
Subject: RE: Response to the State Services Commission Inquiry into the use of External Security Consultants 
 
Hi Karen 
 
Thank you for your prompt email response to the letter from Inquiry Head, Doug Martin. 
 
We were aware of CERA’s potential use of Cyclops Monitoring so thank you for that confirmation. 
 
For completeness, are you also able to provide assurance that to the best of your knowledge and through reasonable 
search method, no other external security consultants were used to provide investigative or surveillance services in 
the manner described in the letter. 
 
Feel free to give me a call if you would like to discuss this further. 
 
Cheers 
 
Sarah 
 
Sarah Baddeley  
Manager, Consulting  
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 Read our blog: From the Exosphere 
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Level 6, The Chancery Building, 50 Kitchener Street, Auckland 1010  
PO Box 7551, Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141, New Zealand  

martinjenkins.co.nz  

PLEASE NOTE: The information contained in this email message and any attached files may be confidential and subject to privilege. The views expressed may not necessarily be 

the official view of Martin, Jenkins and Associates Limited. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use, disclosure or copying of this email is unauthorised. If 

you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and delete the original. Thank you  

 

From: Karen Jones [DPMC] [mailto ]  
Sent: Tuesday, 7 August 2018 10:37 a.m. 
To: Sarah Baddeley  ; Geoff Short [SSC]  > 
Subject: Response to the State Services Commission Inquiry into the use of External Security Consultants 
 
Dear Sarah and Geoff 
 
As requested in the attached letter, DPMC has undertaken a search of its information systems and financial records, 
including accounts payable and our general ledger for the period since 2008. 
 
Our review has not identified any instances of DPMC undertaking transactions with any of the listed companies. 
 
CERA was disestablished on 18 April 2016, with its financial and records information and some functions 
transitioning to DPMC.  We have also therefore searched CERA records. 
 
Our review has identified that CERA had some transactions with Cyclops Monitoring, however this was for security 
camera monitoring and therefore is excluded from your inquiry scope as a routine engagement of monitoring 
services. 
 
I hope this information is useful for you. 
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Ngā mihi | Kind regards  
Karen 
 
[UNCLASSIFIED] 
 
Karen Jones   |   Director,  Office of the Chief Executive       
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet  

|    |   

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

From: SSC Enquiries [SSC]  
Sent: Friday, 27 July 2018 2:21 PM 
Cc: Andrew Royle [SSC] <  
Subject: State Services Commission Inquiry into the use of External Security Consultants 
 

[IN‐CONFIDENCE] 

Dear Chief Executives  

As you will be aware, State Services Commissioner Peter Hughes launched an inquiry in March 2018 relating to use 
of private security firms by Southern Response and the Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment.  The 
Commissioner is concerned about what has surfaced in the inquiry to date and new information now available 
relating to other government agencies. He has therefore decided to broaden and deepen the inquiry. 

On behalf of the inquirers, Doug Martin of Martin Jenkins and Simon Mount QC, please find attached a letter 
requesting information from your agency. 

Kind regards 
 
Andrew Royle 
Chief Legal Officer 
State Services Commission 
DDI:
Mob:   
Fax:   

 
www.ssc.govt.nz | newzealand.govt.nz 
 
New Zealand’s State Services Commission: Leading a State sector New Zealand is proud of  
...........................................................................................................................................  
Caution: This email may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged.. If you have received this message in error 
please notify the sender immediately and then delete this message along with any attachments.  Please treat the contents of 
this message as private and in confidence. 
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The information contained in this email message is for the attention of the intended recipient only and is not necessarily the official view 
or communication of the Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet. If you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose, copy 
or distribute this message or the information in it. If you have received this message in error, please destroy the email and notify the 
sender immediately.  
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